Lindsay Darden

From: Nina Ruiz

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 12:03 PM
To: Lindsay Darden

Subject: RE: Winding Road Racing

Ok cancel it out please.

From: Lindsay Darden <LindsayDarden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Nina Ruiz <NinaRuiz@elpasoco.com>

Subject: FW: Winding Road Racing

Regarding Winding Road Racing — We have not gotten resubmittal and per Mindy the complaint seems to have gone
away.

Lindsay

From: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Lindsay Darden <LindsayDarden@elpasoco.com>
Subject: RE: Winding Road Racing

Hi Lindsay! | closed out this file due to insufficient evidence. We have not received any further complaints.
Thank you,

Mindy Madden

Strategic Services Manager

Planning and Community Development
719-520-6304

Office Hours: Monday-Thursday 7:00am-5:30pm

Please complete the County Master Plan Survey at https://elpaso-hlplanning.hub.arcgis.com/
Your input is important! Thank you.

From: Lindsay Darden <LindsayDarden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 11:38 PM

To: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com>
Subject: Winding Road Racing

Mindy,
A while back you said you were going to check in to see if this one was still an issue. Please let me know if | should prod
the applicant again.



Winding Road Racing AL202 Special Use 80926

Lindsay Darden

Planner Il

El Paso Planning & Community Development
2880 International Circle

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

(719) 520-6300 (Main)

(719) 520-6302 (Direct)

NOTE: In an effort to be respectful of the health of our employees, family, and all citizens in El Paso County, we have
closed our doors to the public until at least April 30th. During this timeframe we will be making every effort to operate
"business as usual". All phone calls and emails will be returned, projects reviewed, and necessary meetings held via
conference call. Thank you for your patience. Be safe!

To review all El Paso County projects go to: https://epcdevplanreview.com/

PERSONAL WORK SCHEDULE
Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm

DEPARTMENT HOURS
Monday - Friday, 7:30 am to 4:30 pm

UOUR ELP

MASTER PLAN

WE NEED YOUR INPUT: El Paso County is engaging in a planning process for a new countywide Master Plan. We
are looking for input from our residents concerning the future of the County, and we need your help! We want to learn
about what you want to see in your community so please complete our questionnaires and show us what is important to
you with the map.social interactive map. View the “Attend a Workshop” link to stay informed as to the various events
moving forward and how you can participate. The questionnaire and mapping tool can be found here:
https://elpaso.hlplanning.com/




